
 

 
 

CITY OF DUBLIN 
ADDENDUM #1 

BID #25-02-002 
2024-2025 BACKHOE LOADER 

 
 
DATE: March 3, 2025 
 
TO:  2024-2025 Backhoe Loader Bidders 
 
FROM: David Sawyer, Purchasing Director 
 
SUBJECT: Submission Source Expansion 
 
 
Change: Expanding the sources of where to submit the bids 
 
The City of Dublin has expanded the sources of where to submit the bids. 
Bidders may mail in their bids, or submit them electronically through the 
following eProcurement Platforms: 

• BidNet Direct 

• DemandStar 
 
The links to these platforms is located on our website at 
https://www.cityofdublin.org/departments/purchasing. 

 

Be sure to submit this signed form with your proposal to acknowledge your 

receipt of the addendum. Failure to return signed addendum may result in 

disqualification of proposal. 

 

     
I have read the above change to the original bid and will submit my bid 
accordingly. 

 
Bidder: __________________________________________________ 
 
_____________________________________  ___________ 
Signature        Date 

https://www.cityofdublin.org/departments/purchasing

